Austin Memorial Park Drawings: Univ. of Texas' School of Architecture Historic Preservation Master's Program

Elevation and History

The Austin Memorial Park Cemetery opened in April, 1880. The first burials were conducted on March 3, 1881. The property was sold to the city of Austin in January of 2008. The site was designated a Texas Historical Cemetery in January of 2008.

Architectural documentation of the Austin Memorial Park was prepared by the School of Architecture at the University of Texas at Austin in April, 2008 in accordance with the goals and standards of the Historic American Buildings Survey.

Project director was Dr. Monya Penick. Lecturer in the School of Architecture, the graduate student team consisted of Samuel Fitch, Jerry Gallager, Anns Glover, Karen Hooks, Megan Kielow, Kristina Kupperscheid, Inessa Mage, Cynthia Martin, Timothy Nutzson, Kathryn Pierce and Michelle Treadway.

Plots, materials and equipment were generously provided by the University of Texas at Austin. Special thanks to the City of Austin, the staff at Austin Memorial Park and members of Dave Austin Cemeteries and Austin MemA.
Site Plan
Floor Plan
Tower Restroom